Rt. 12. Maﬂ&. Kd. 2‘701
12/44/75

Mr, John Crewdsen
liew York Times
1920 L 8t., W
Washington, 2.0,

Dear Jobn,

Mpmmmwummmnwnummxmw
elean up the accummistion of seversl months, including filing when I cculd not bead.

Today I ceme upon the enclosed. I remind you of its purpose for several reasons,

It is the list of pages im Zggt Fories I prepared for you prior to your
arrival, the very pages you refused to let me oall to your attentlon, saying you did
things your way. My point was and was explicit: that for ome without the baclground
and with a book of tid: sipe and complexity I owed it to you to siuplify and to
mllhymntmmd?eolemidmdmm. (I*11 face any challenge on
newsworthiness as of today.

The ¥iew you later expressed is that there is no JFK assassination news
short of grabbing the sssaseins, While I dtmgms disagree and hope the *imes would
disagree, I do not content your right to your own opinion, 1 have my own ocpimiog
of the jourmall=tic impartiality and judgement 4t reflectsm, but that will not
interest you.

There is no nced to retumm this.
I had snd have no other need for it.

I ean’t recall the purpose of the first item. Iprammitmtotanyour
oi another snd perhaps relevant malter.

I recall the last clearly enough. It was to tell ybw, whethsr or net I did,
of the purposes I had in mind for my confrentation with Belin. I have the text. His
change of heart and position was not spontansouna, although nobody treated it as anything
else, including you, who inew in addance and after the fact. To your knowledge I had
earlier, if not newaworthy to the Times, charged perjury and its subdrnation to named
witnessea and Commission lawyers. My speech to Belin's face was Belin's recoxd on this.
With copies of what he suppressed to this end. (I undsrstand that in Buckley's show
aired last night he uade no referemce %o me and I can assure yousprove-that he had
one of the first copies of Post Nortem.)

Jim fells me you three were pressing Bud on the extradition treaty, I presume in
gan effort to support 0'Connor's version. If your interest were of another nature you'd
have been in touch with me. That wes my work, the Hanes/Huie contracts are relevent, and
amw?porhr.MWWMMEM.ﬂOMMOMth.Mh

akso what I do not think you are anxious to know, the interpdetathen in the Vesco case.
If you vould rather avoid me, ask Channel § in New York for a tape of Hanes Sr's version
mumxmmmm.!hnum.mﬂuumm

mhhnﬂmﬂymuhmthumludfm.mummmmm
WMtMmMMmmemfwﬁuwagmhﬁmadem
or eny lawyer would ascent without exeulpetion, you must be a charter member of the

Singerely,
Harold Weisberg






